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Malave, Erin . Lm 0D OOL4LA0
From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 2:50 PM

To: 'Kim Zeidman'

Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC
Importance: High

We are also forwarding this e-mail to the update section.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Kim Zeidman [mailto:KZeidman@GroupePacific.com]

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 2:23 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

Hello. |s there any way we ¢an put a rush on the change in the FEIN?

We have to set up the FEIN with the Dept of Revenue, which also takes 3 business days. The 6 business days
between the DOS and the DOR may lead to a late filing of sales tax for GP Centrepoint, LLC. If there is any way

you can help expedite this, it would he greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Kim

From: RuthAnn Moore

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 1:45 PM

To: 'corphelp’

Cc: Kim Zeidman; Scott Miller

Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

Thank you.
RuthAnn Moore

ExecutiveAssistant

Groupe Pacific

20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 200

Aventura, FL 33180

305-891-7987, 305-931-9360 - Fax 305-891-6854
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Email: Rnoore@groupepacific.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 1:23 PM

To: RuthAnn Mocre

Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

GP CENTREPOQINT, LLC
Florida document number LO7000019690

20-8522011

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: RuthAnn Moore [mailto:RMoore@GroupePacific.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 1:03 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Kim Zeidman

Subject: FW: FEIN for GP Centrepomt LLC

Importance: High

Good Morning,

It seems that | was given the wrong FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC when |
requested the number be changed on March 31, 2010 and your department

made the correction and confirmed on April 18t

P rmm——

The IRS has contagted our company and advised the correct FEIn for GP
Centrepoint, LLG is 20-8522011 (sg¢e attachments).

Please correct : we have Sales Tax Filings that need to be done for
this Company. Conﬂrm when correction has been completed.

| apologize for the inconvenience this has caused and appreciate your assistance
and understanding.



Thank you.
RuthAnn Moore
ExecutiveAssistant

Groupe Pacific

20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 200

Aventura, FL 33180

305-891-7987, 305-931-9360 - Fax 305-891-6854
Email: Rmoore@groupepacific.com
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From: Kim Zeidman

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 12:47 PM
To: RuthAnn Moore

Cc: Scott Miller _
Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

RuthAnn,

The correct FEIN is 20-8522011. Please see the attached documents.

Do you know how soon this can be corrected?
Thanks,

Kim

From: RuthAnn Moore

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 12:37 PM
To: Scott Miller; Kim Zeidman

Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

This has been corrected and | gave Kim the email correspondence stating that

they corrected it.

Thank you.
RuthAnn Moore
ExecuttveAssistant

Groupe Pacific -

20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 200

Awventura, TL 33180

305-881-7987, 305-931-9360 - Fax 305-891-6854
Email: Rmoore@groupepacific.com

From: Scott Miller

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 12:32 PM
To: Kim Zeidman

Cc: RuthAnn Moore

Subject: RE: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC
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We need to use the correct one - it appears the bank has.the wrong one also — we will have to fix at secretary of
state, etc.

Scott W. Miller
Vice President - Finance
Groupe Pacific

From: Kim Zeidman

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 12;30 PM
To: Scott Miller

Subject: FW: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

Scott,
Please see the jast document with the EIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC. This was sent to me from TVPX.

Please let me know the next step. We need to get this resolved ASAP since we have to submit CP's sales tax
filing, and it takes 3 business days to be set up.

Thanks,

Kim

From: Lacey Perna [mailto:Iperna@tvpx.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Kim Zeidman

Subject: RE; FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

Dear Kim:

It looks like you are using the EIN number for TVPX Acquisitions, Inc. GP Centrepoint, LLC
has its own EIN number. [ am attaching to this email the LLC Operating Agreement, Florida
Formation document and EIN letter for GP Centrepoint, LLC.

Thank you.

Lacey M. Perna

Transaction Coordinator

TIME VALUE PROPERTY EXCHANGE, INC. | www.tvpx.com
S DamonMill Square, Suite 1A

Concord, MA 01742-28%4

M: 978-610-1234 | TF : 800-753-6933 | F: 978-287-0055

D: 978-610-1157

E: mailto:lacey.perna@tvpx.com

E-mail transmissions may not be secure and are subject to interception and misuse by third parties. Clients and
other parties are instructed not to send us sensitive persanal or financial information by e-mail, such as dates of
birth, social security numbers, account information, credit card numbers or fund transfer instructions.

Although we provide our clients with general information about deferred and reverse 1031 Exchanges, such

information should not be relied upon as a substitute for legal or tax advice from an experienced tax advisor, who
has applied the general tax rules to the specific facts and circumstances of your particular situation, Exchanges
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are complicated transactions, and you should ask your chosen tax accountant or legal counsel to provide you with
tax advice in a form that you can rely upon under the applicable IRS regulations. Information contained herein and
the information that you have otherwise received from us was neither intended nor written to be used and cannot
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties under U.S. law or for promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any tax related matters. ,

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or
use it and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message
and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

From: Kim Zeidman [mailto:KZeidman@GroupePacific.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Lacey Perna

Subject: FEIN for GP Centrepoint, LLC

Lacey,

As we discussed, please see the attached documentation that the Florida Dept of Revenue obtained from the
IRS.

We are attempting to set up GP Centrepoint, LLC to pay sales tax with the Florida Dept of Revenue. We are
unable to use GP Centrepoint's FEIN #04-3727186 since the IRS shows TVPX Acquisitions, Inc. using this FEIN.

Can'you please help me get this resolved ASAP? We have to submit our sales tax filing this week, and it takes 3
business days to set it up once they have the correct FEIN.

Thank you.

£l

Kim Zeidman

Senior Accountant

20803 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 200
Aventura, FL 33180

Tel: 305 891 7987

Fax: 305 891 6854

Standing out from the Crowd

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto may contain confidential information, privileged material or
constitute non-public information and is intended only for the named recipient{s). if you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or agent
respansible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby natified that you have received this transmittal in error,
and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal
and/for attachments in ersor. please notify me immadiately by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and contain information that may be confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
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distributioh, or use ¢f this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and contain information that may be confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient is prchibited.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and contain information that may be confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of this communication by someone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.
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